MINUTES OF THE MEETING
TAXATION COMMITTEE
MONTANA STATE SENATE
Third Special Session

June 25, 1986

The eighthmeeting of the Senate Taxation Committee was called to
order by Chairman Thomas E. Towe at 8 am, Wednesday, in Room 325
of the Capitol.

ROLL CALL: All members of the committee were present except that
Senators McCallum and Mazurek were excused for a meeting of the
Legislative Administration Committee.

CONSIDERATION OF HJR 1l: Chairman Towe said that he felt this should
be passed back to the House to allow their reaction to possible
changes. He said the resolution would allow Legislative determina-
tion of the budget as opposed to determination by the Office of
Budget and Program Planning and the Legislative Fiscal Analyst.

Senator Brown said it was only an estimate and that it could be
off just as much as the others.

MOTION: Senator Neuman moved that HJR 1 be concurred in.

Senator Towe said that it was his intention to amend the resolution.
He refered to Exhibit 12 of the June 24, 1986, meeting. Senator

Hager said there was only 1 percent difference and that he saw

no need to change the resolution for 1 percent. Senator Towe said
that the 1 percent amounted to $6 million of the over $700 million
budget. Senator Towe then proceeded through the exhibit explaining
the changes. He concluded saying that $6 million in impact in the
budget balancing could help and that was his reason for the importance
of passing the resolution accurately.

Senator Eck asked Terry Johnson to respond to the information. Mr.
Johnson, Office of Budget and Program Planning, said that the estimate
for 1987 may be too high based on the experience with 1986. He

said the resolution should not contain any pending legislation,

but be based on current law only.

Ms. Judy Curtiss-Waldron, Legislative Fiscal Analyst, said that
‘an assumption in LFA figures were incorporating a pay plan freeze.
She said that income tax collections did seem too high and that
could also affect the bottom line.

Question was called on the motion to adopt HJR 1 without amendment.
Senators Hager and Towe voted no. All other ‘'members voted ave.
The motion carried.

FURTHER CONSIDERATION OF SB 19: Amendments addressing the guestions
surrounding time for appeal were discussed. Senator Christiaens
said that amendments would give the Department of Revenue direction
for a standard notice giving last years and this years figures and

a full explanation of the changes. He said the taxpayers now have




Senate Taxation Committee
June 25, 1986
page two

no way of knowing. The amendment would also extend the deadline
for filing of a protest. He said that the bill does less than
was intended, but that it went a long way toward solving the pro-
blems.

Senator Towe said the extension of the deadline was the subject

of another amendment. Senator Christiaens said that the explana-
tion would be required anytime changes occur, but not if they do
not.

Discussion of the standardized form to be used followed.

Senator Eck said she was concerned about the number of bills pending
in committee which have fiscal impact. She said she was concerned
about committee time.

Senator Mazurek proposed an amendment which would add a new section
3 saying that a appeal could be filed August 1 or 15 days after

the receipt of notice, whichever was later. He said that the

new amendments presented to the committee in Exhibit 1 were too
cumbersome.

Senator Brown said that the appraisal process was flawed and con-
trary and that he wasn't sure that was addressed by fiddling around
with this bill. He suggested that a freeze should be made on that
process and sense should be made of it in 1987. He said the gross
inequities of the process should be addressed ahead of the adminis-
trative problems of the Department of Revenue.

Senator McCallum agreed with Senator Brown.

Senator Mazurek suggested that additional notice be given or that
choas would unfurl.

Senator Towe said he did not think that many would be affected.

Chairman Towe then recessed the meeting as the Senate was ready
to convene.

The committee reconvened at 10:50 am.

Senator Severson resumed the discussion saying that appraisal was
the problem. He said that it was not personalized, was computerized
and generally terrible. He suggested an amendment to put a mora-
torium on land covered by SB 431 for one year, but on land only

not houses or buildings. He said there was no way the problem

could be addressed in so short a time. Senator Towe asked if he
intended fair market value of last year, and Senator Severson

said, no, he intended the assessed value of last year.

Senator Towe suggested that there would be a problem with commercial
property. He said that if it was frozen to the next session then
another amendment would have to be inserted to address the 34 percent



Senate Taxation Committee
June 25, 1986
page three

cases.

Senatcor Eck said that county computers would have to understand
taxable value so the budgets could be set.

Senator Mazurek asked if the information could be generated manually.
He also noted that treating different items in the same class differ-
ently was .the origin of the 34 percent cases in the first place.

He said to take out just certain land would allow for the creation

of new court cases. He said it should be done across the board.

Senator Severson said he would be amendable to a total freeze.

Senator Goodover said that computers have discs on file. Senator
Eck said they were getting updated information all the time. She
said the problem was with appraisal and with the local assessors.

Senator McCallum said the county assessors cannot be blamed for
the appraiser's work.

Senator Hirsch said the use test alcne wasn't enough and that it
needed application of some variety.

Mr. Greg Groepper, Administrator of the Property Tax Division of
the Department of Revenue, said that implementation of a freeze
on SB 431 would leave other classes out and would not direct the
17 counties using a farm home discount.

Senator Towe said only the land is at issue. Mr. Groepper said
that there is a problem with equity in valuing farm land when it
doesn't qualify as a farm. He said there was a great variety of
applications and that SB 431 at least put it on equal footing.

Senator Goodover asked how this affected commercial reappraisals.
Mr. Groepper said that commercial values did not raise as much.
He said at this late date very little could be done without a
great influx of staff time. He said that all taxpayers deserved
to be equalized, to have similar factual situations treated in
the same way.

Senator Mazurek said that a half step had been taken in the McCallum
bill (SB 20). He said that extending the appeal deadline and re-
noticing would help. He said that commercial problems could also

go to the county tax appeals baocrd.

Mr. Groepper said that the committee could look at the time between
now and January and direct the Department to make adjustments in
the second half of 1987.

Senator Severson said that perfect would not happen. He said that
SB 431 had turned out more imperfect than before. He said that
the Department cannot use a blanket value on property.



Senate Taxation Committee
June 25, 1986
prage four

Senator Eck suggested that Department of Revenue appraisers could
be directed to assess at a lesser value.

Senator McCallum asked if the appraisals were done from topographi-
cal maps or done personally. Mr. Groepper said that some were
done with ariel photography because they couldn't always go to

the field. He said counties with good agricultural land values
were left alone. He said that photography was used with about

95 percent of the commercial land values. He said that private
firms had been contracted for some land values. He said
that association professionals had been brought in to train the
appraisers in the counties that were not contracted. He said they
used sales in a manner professionally described. He said that
1985 values were less than in 1982 and that created some of the
problem. He said it would be quicker to fix by adjusting the

1982 values forward to 1985. He said that different counties
would be impacted differently.

Senator Towe said that whenever a lot of values change there are

a lot of complaints. He said that many of the values are very valid.
He asked if the committee wanted nonproductive prices taxed at fair
market value. He said that many of the values really were bad. He
said the system can pick those up and the county tax appeal boards
can adjust values. He said two things need doing: First, the
publicity needs to get out to folks about talking to the appraisers.
Second, the time needs to be extended for the appeals to be sure
that those making an attempt to work it out have that chance.

Senator Mazurek noted that Senator Christiaens bill required re-
notification and he felt that was very important.

Senator Halligan asked if all properties were covered or only those
in class 4. Mr. Groepper said that they could notify any whose
values went up 180 percent. Senator Towe said it did cover class

4 only. He asked if class 13 were covered. Mr, Groepper said that
55 percent of the commercial timber in the state is owned by three
companies. He said the value has remained pretty much the same

and that renoticing would not be necessary.

Senator Brown said the appraisal process was helped by sending a
second notice. He said that if the appraisal process is off, how-
ever, a second notice won't help. He said that despite administra-
tive hassel, the process should be stopped.

Mr. Groepper said that it had taken six to eight months to install
new values in the county computers at a cost of about $2 million

in personal services. He said the renoticing would cost upwards of
$200,000. He said that if it were stopped it would aggravate the
manual disparity cases, railroad property, and commercial values
which was now close to fair market value. He saicd that the counties
have three months to set the budget, then the tax bills go out.

He said the time value of $280 million for three months could result
in a loss of perhaps $40 million. He said the agreements on the
manual disparity cases expired in 1985 and 1986 and this could reopen



Senate Taxation Committee
June 25, 1986
page five

those cases.

Senator Severson said that the people are the ones to whom

the Legislature is responsible. He said that gross errors have
been made in appraisal and that the committee has to represent
what is right and fair.

Mr. Groepper said that the Legislative Audit Committee has been
auditing the Property Assessment Division for nine or ten months.
He said that perhaps they could shed some light on the appraisal
process. He said that they had only 4,000 appeals as of two weeks
ago on about 54,000 properties. He said that they don't share

the committee's concern about the work product.

MOTION: Senator Eck moved that nothing broader than Senator
Christiaens bill be considered.

After brief discussion she withdrew the motion.

MOTION: Senator Severson moved that language be drafted for amend-
ment to SB 19 that would freeze land properties covered by SB 431
of last session for one taxable year.

It was clarified that the vote would be on whether the committee
wanted to adopt a freeze.

MOTION: Senator Halligan moved to amend SB 19 per the exhibit,
absent section 3.

Senator Hager commented that there had been a 30-minute debate
on the freeze and that the committee was all over the place after
an hour of work.

Senator Halligan asked if the committee were ready to vote on a
motion to freeze. Senator Halligan withdrew his motion.

Question was called on that motion by Senator Severson. Senators
Brown, Goodover, Lybeck, McCallum and Severson voted yes. Senators
Eck, Hager, Halligan, Hirsch, Neuman, Mazurek and Towe voted no.
The motion failed.

MOTION: Senator Halligan moved to amend SB 19 per Exhibit 1 deleting
Section 3.

Senator Mazurek brought up the subject of inclusion of timber here.
In response to a question from Senator McCallum, Mr. Groepper said
that no forest management plan was necessary and that there had been
no complaints on Class 8 property. He said that if the assessed
value went up 180 percent or more a renotification would be sent

and everybody would be given additional time to appeal, including
timber interests.



Senate Taxation Committee
June 25, 1986
page six

Senator Mazurek discussed Section 2 and the need to add the
language "or any change as a result of SB 20".

Senator Halligan amended his motion to include the new language.

Mr. Lear said that SB 20 already covered that requirement.

Senator Halligan withdrew the new langauge from his motion.

Mr. Groepper said they would not be noticed anyway.

Question was called and the motion carried unanimously.

Senator Towe suggested that the committee look at a new Section 3.
He said it was a second alternative to amending SB 19.

MOTION: Senator Halligan moved that SB 19 be amended per Exhibit
2.

Senator Goodover said that this should cover reappraisal years
only. Senators Mazurek and Halligan agree that it should be done
for only 1986 only. Mr. Jim Lear, committee staff, said that the
broad deadline language in SB 20 should also be used in this bill
so that they would be consistent.

Senator Halligan withdrew his motion.

MOTION: Senator Halligan moved to amend SB 19 per the attached
Standing Committee Report.

The motion carried unanimously.

MOTION: Senator Halligan moved that SB 19 do pass as amended.

The motion carried unanimously.

Chairman Towe adjourned the meeting.

Chairman

na



Amend Senate Bill 19, introduced copy

1. Title, lines 4 through 7.

Following: '"REQUIRE" on line 4

Strike: '"STATE TAX APPEAL BOARD REVIEW OF"

Insert: "THE DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE TO STANDARDIZE PROPERTY
TAX CLASSIFICATION AND APPRAISAL NOTICES; TO REQUIRE THE
DEPARTMENT TO SEND A STANDARD NOTICE TO TAXPAYERS WITH"

Following: "IN" on line 5

Insert: '1986"

Following: 1line 5

Strike: "BEFORE PLACEMENT ON ASSESSMENT BOOKS"

Following: "BOOKS;" on line 6

Insert: "ALLOWING TAXPAYERS WITH EXCEPTIONAL INCREASES IN
1986 ASSESSMENTS AN EXTENDED TIME TO APPEAL;"

Following: 1line 6

Strike: "15-8-112"

Insert: '"15-7-102"

2. Page 1.

Following: 1line 7

Insert: '"WHEREAS, each property taxpayer in the state
should be properly notified regarding the classification
and value of the taxpayer's property for property tax
purposes; and

WHEREAS, the lack of a standardized property tax
classification and appraisal notice results in a variety
of notices being sent by the counties with a wide range
in the clarity of the notices; and

WHEREAS, incomplete or incomprehensible tax
classification and appraisal notices create much confusion
and misunderstanding regarding the property tax system
and, in particular, the property revaluation process as
i.plemented in the 1986 tax vear.

THEREFORE, the Legislature of the State of Montana
finds it appropriate to direct the Department of Revenue
to adopt a standardized property tax classification and
appraisal notice and to send such notice to taxpayers with
eXceptional increases in 1986 assessments, and to allow
the recipients of those notices in 1986 an extended time
to appeal.”

3. Page 1, line 10 through line 16, page 3.

Strike: sections 1 through 4 in their entirety

Insert: '"Section 1. Section 15-7-102, MCA, is amended to
read:

15-7-102. Notice of classification and appraisal to owners —
appeals. (1) It shall be the duty of the department of revenue to cause to
be mailed to each owner and purchaser under contract for deed a notice of
the classification of the land owned or being purchased by him and the
appraisal of the improvements thereon only if one or more of the following
changes pertaining to the land or improvements have been made since the
last notice:

Exhibit 1 -- SB 19
June 25, 1986



SENATE

TAXATION o

CLaE®m

EXHIBIT No.__ /)

. DATE
(a) change in ownership;

(b) change in classification; BiLt nn
(c) change in valuation; or
(d) addition or subtraction of personal property affixed to the land.

c-25-p¢
S 8.9

——

(2) The notice of classificatien and appraisal provided by the

department under subsection (1) shall be on a standardized form

adopted by the department containing sufficlent information in

a_comprehensible manner designed to fully inform the taxpayer

as

to the classification and appraisal of his property and of changes

over the prior tax year.

25 (3) If the owner of any land and improvements is dissatistied with the

appraisal or classification of his land or improvements. he may submit

objection in writing to the department’s agent. The department shall giv

his

e

reasonable notice to such taxpayer of the time and place of hearing and hear
any testimony or other evidence which the taxpayer may desire to produce at
such time and afford the opportunity to other interested persons to produce
evidence at such hearing. Thereafter, the department shall determine the true
and correct appraisal and classification of such land or improvements and
forthwith notify the taxpayer of its determination. In the notification, the
department must state its reasons for revising the classification or appraisal.
When so determined, the land shall be classified and improvements appraised

in the manner ordered by the department.

43} (4)Whether a hearing as provided in subsection (2) is held or not, the
department or its agent may not adjust an appraisal or classification upon

taxpayer’s objection unless:
(a) the taxpayer has submitted his objection in writing: and

(b) the department or its agent has stated its reason : writing for making

the adjustment

143 (5)A taxpayer's written objection to a classification v appraisal and the
department’s notification to the taxpayer of its determir.tion and the reason
for that determination are public records. Each county :ppraiser shall make

such records available for inspection during regular office hours.

4+5¥% {6)If any property owner shall feel aggrieved at the classification and/or
the appraisal so made by the department, he shall have the right to appeal
to the county tax appeal board and then to the state tax ippeal board, whose
findings shall be final subject to the right of review in the proper court or

courts. v

NEW SECTION. Section 2. Renotification to taxpayers with
exceptional increases in 1986 assessments. The department

of revenue shall send a standard proper:ty tax
classification and appraisal notice as described in

section 1 of this act to each property taxpayer whose
1986 assessment#increased by l80ﬁ or more when compared

with his 1985 asssqgsmentw«au,m(‘ﬁm;vf;- Q, J
-y aq;. AT

Yo s e [efat 2e QP 0y

e R Stmareta: .,«

:;.-‘.f ;w‘:'»; "";;-;.f M-@.}wﬁ. s

'NEW SECTION. Section ‘3. Extensior-of-time to appeal ég’vv”g**““w

property tax classification or assessment.. /9%6 .
Notwithstanding the prov1510ns of 15-15-102 to the

contrary,ta taxpayer who receives a standard property tax v

claSSLflcatlon and appralsal notice under section 2
this act has 15 days after receiving such notice to

an appeal with the.county tax appeal board.,hqnwr n
,;z‘}\r'(‘f wig cn q// __,,4 /n 7;& Counsl,v tn’ rmter's SR ¢ }M,» DO 1

.1.’:. e H
T

e \.'\,é.r

of

file /

“hc e, "'/ aAn 0 :-X:-c!l}
)qﬂch’ i "‘J;\,.gi

NEW SECTION. ' Section 4. Exténsion of authority. Any gw;ﬂme %AN
existing authority of the department of revenue to make ,4 .47

rules on the subject of the provisions of thlS act is . e, o

Avtandad +n +ha myrAvicinne AF +hie 3+ M

gl r.

dnft -"“ ;yo 1,‘“10 ,Qm 'v"’ 2 2oy

-~
2 A ned '1'1 B 1' AR *" b ;»1 p‘* )"H.‘ b"’i’m Qan: (‘N

I S



Amend Senate Bill 19, amendments introcduced by sponsor

Strike: new section 3 in its entirety
Insert: '"Section 3. Section 15-15-102, MCA, is amended to
read:

"15-15-102. Application for reduction in wvaluation.

(1) No reduction may be made in the valuation of
property unless the party affected or his agent makes and
files a written application with the county tax appeal
board on or before the firar-Menday-in-dune-or-iS-days

--afeer-recaeiving-a-netice-of-atagsificarien-and-appraisal

~-frem-the-department-of-revenues-whichever-ia-iakar-~-a

--written-apptication-therefer date specified in subsection
(2). The application shall state the post-office address
of the applicant, shall specifically describe the property
involved, and shall state the facts upon which it is
claimed such reduction should be made.

(2)(a) The deadline for application for reduction
in valuation is 15 days after a taxpaver receives a notice
of classification and appraisal if the taxpayer does not
seek an informal review by the appraiser.

(b) If a taxpaver obtains an informal review by the
appraiser within the time allowed under subsection (2)(a),
the deadline is 15 days after the date that the taxpaver
receives notice of the disposition of the informal review.

(c) If the taxpaver is unsuccessful in obtaining an
informal review within the time allowed under subsection
(2)(a), but during that time has telephoned the appraiser
or attempted to consult the appraiser in person to seek an
informal review or'has been absent from his home and
unaware of the contents of the notice of classification
and appraisal, the department shall continue to accept
review of such cases upon affidavit by the taxpaver
asserting his attempts or absence, in which case the
deadline for application for reduction in valuation is 15
davs after the date that the taxpaver receives notice of
the disposition of the informal review.

k@) 5/Tn no case may the deadline for agpllcatlon for
’ reduction in valuatlon under this section extend bevond

August 1€7l93@ or 15 dk,; «5dor reCe{f Yo oL o tevised
Cvobie B 7 Qi *_:A,:;‘,»_,A\ o ,})5,,”‘/ J qu"e.b)m/'l Lz /a oF .

Ve S _

) Ae Q?J- - ‘ /JA) at fens! /S ﬁéw; sifer iy

~
o v N A/ /r\J” i
uv%aim5/ Gt fev,em} Y, an R)2rcr 55/ Kf - L A s
// / !;‘{a ¥ / 7

o~ — 1 P : . i/
LN Ax A st S —-——4—*—-‘ D, f\.

b /’

‘ /‘?, ! - ' / !
The $2gcd «""3// ffdwtw”:;a.ﬂ)c Yules g:dr //mm—," o Wi” /f’dv.bbn,
Exhibit 2 -~ SB 19

June 25, 1986 -

ng'/?ccwcfda

PaN



STANDING COMMITTEE REPORT

MR. PRESIDENT

WV, Y OUF COMIMUITIEE ON euiititiniieiieus e iara e e e et ettt et e e e e e e e e e e ettt e e e e st et et e e st e e e e e e e et e e e e et e eenaens

having had under consideration.............. .. e T e No...0. 0.

readingcopy ( __ """ )

STAB REVIEW OF IRXCEPTICHAIL ASSRSSMENT THCREASE BEPORE PLACEMENT OR
TAX ROLLS

ATEAYL BOTICRS; TO FEQIINE TREE

- b

-~
Respectfully report as follows: Thatszg‘agglr‘x‘I ................................................................ Noz'9 ........
E: awwg:‘y:msa 2& m{ “\’AN'\ 2
. Title, lines 4 throgad 7, .
2lipwing: *RBECUIRE® on line ¢
trike: TZTATE TAX APPEAYL DOARD REVIFEY OFY
nawurts 7% ?EVEﬁﬁg ey ﬁ?hswagazzz PROPERTY
' b

APD ZOTICR *ﬁ TAZ?AYRE& WITEHY

Inxare: ”’38%’

Pollowing: iiss 3
Shrikar “Eg?cn? PLACERENT

?azirwy“w §GGK€~* on 3 ¢
Ingecty RO BEYTEMD T E APPLICATION 3§A BE ¥FOR QPRDOCTION

IH 1988 VATUATIOREG: "

?ﬂilﬁwiau line &

Strikas iS-a-1127

Intorg: 2§~;~162”

i
I8
P
Vi
it
b
Ha
»#3
"1
4
L
2
]
]

. Page Y.

cllowving: lime 7

ngert:  “WHERRAD, mach propsyoy tarvpaver in the stats
shonld be praperly ﬁ&?if aé regariing the clagsifiration
snd value of the tazrayar’s nroperie far praneviy tax

narncaes; and

HHEREAZ, the lack =f a rtandardized sropert: tay
clazsification and a;pra;s»l notice rasulis in a variety
of netircns being zent by the countieg with 2 wide range
in the clarity of the sotices; and

Chairman.



Page 2 of 3
8B 19 JUONE 25, 19 86

N e ET

WARPEAS, incomnlets or incomprehensible tax
clarsificarion and appraisal notices create such confuasion
and misunderstanding ragarding the property tax avstem
and, in particular, the propertiy revaluation process ss
implemented in the 1986 tax vear.

TEZREPORE, the Legislature of the Stats of ¥ontsna
finds 1t approprizte to dirsct the Department of Revenue
to pdopt & standardizad properiy tex classification and
appraisal notice and to send such mnotice to tarxpavers with
exceptional Increases in 1386 assegements, and to axtend
the application dzadline for redection in 1934
valoations ™

3. Page 1, line 10 throuzh 1line 16, page 3.
Strike: gsections ! through 4 in their entivrety
Inserts: “Eection 1. Section 15~7-182, MCA, is amended %o
read:

*15-7-102, ¥otire of classification and appraizal %o

ownery - appoals. (1) Yt shall be the duty of the
i department of revenne Lo canse to hs malled to egach owner

and puarchager vader centract for deed a notice of the _
clasajfication of the lsad owned or beling puarchazed by his
and the appraisal of the fmprovements thereon only if one or
more of the following changes pertaining to the land or
improvaments bhave been made zince the last notice:

{a} charnge in owneorships

{2} change iz slassifications

{c) change in valuationy or

{4} eddition or subtraction of parscnsl property
affixed to the land. , . : '

- 421 Ths notice of claszificetion and appraisasl
provided hv the devpartwmest undor subsaection 417 shzil he on
a standardized fnrm adopted By the Gepariment containing
sutficient inforsation in & comnraneasibia mannar deocigned
to fully inform the tazpayer as to the claszification and
Rppraisal of his property mnd ©f changes ovar the prior tax
yaar, o ) : A

423 {3) If the ownsr of aay land and improvements is
dizeatisfled with the appralzal or classificstion of bis
land or lmprovesents, he may submit his obfsction in writing
2o the dapartmwent’s agent. The department shall give
raasonzble notice to suck taxpaver of the time and place of
hearing and hear any testimony or other evidancs which the
taxpayer &y fesirs to produce at such tiwme and afford the
opportunity to other intsrested perscas to produce evidencs
at zuck hearing. Thersafter, the department shall detersine
the tvus and correct appralisal aed classification of such
1and or lmprovements and forthwiih snozify tha taxpaver of
its determipation, In the notification, the department must
stete itz rzasons for revizing the clasesification or
appraizal,. When eo datermined, the larnd shall be classified
and improvexente appraised in the wmanner orderad by the
deparinent, -




Page 3 of 3
88 1%

\ SRR oo v tonthorit SOOI 19,570,

423 {4) ¥hether a hearing as provided i= zubsaction (2)
is held or not, the depariment or itz agant may not adiust
an appraizal or clesssificatiorn upon taxpaver's cobiaction
unlesey ' - ‘

{2} the tazpayer Baa gsudkmitted his cbiection in
writingy and

{p) the department or {ts agent hasg stated its reaszosn
in writing for =making the adiusiment,

44+ (5} A tazpayer's written shiection to a
classification or appraizal and the department’s
rotification o the taxpayer of its determiration and the
raason for that dotermination are public records, Each
county appralser ghall ma¥e such records availahle for
inaspection during regular office hsurs. '

453 (6) 1f any proporty owner shall feel aggrisved at
the classificatior and/or the a2ppraisal so made by the
departmsnt, he shall have the right to 2ppeal to the county
tax appesl board and then to the state tax eppsel hoard,
whoge findinga shall be firal subisct to ths right of vreview
iz the proper court or courts.,”

XEW BRCTION. Sectien 2. Remotification to taxpavers with
exceptional irncreases in 1986 assesswents. Ths department
of revemas shall send a standard property tax
lassification and avnpraisal notics as desevibad in
section 1 of thias act to sach proparty taxpaver whoze
1986 asseazspent incraaned as a result of resappraisal of
olaws four property by 182% or more whan comparsd

with his 1985 asgsessmant,

REH SECTION. SBection 3. Application feadline for
reduction in 1986 valuation. Nolwithstanding the
erovisions of 15-15-182, tha application deadline for
raduction in 1986 taxablas valuations is Zugust 1, 1986, or
15 days after receipt by the torpayer of 2 revised potice
of clasaification ané appraisal.

NEW SECTION, ESection 4. Extession of authority. Asy
axisting authority »f the department of revonue to maks
ralss on the sabject of the provisions of this act in
extsaded to the provisions of this set.”

-
)
ot

ASD AS AME¥DED :
DO PASS I —






